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s03-823-6 1 88 

5a. To be filed (hearirrg date) 5b. Calendar (Check One) Date Subrnitted to Commissioner's office 
Regulal Consent 4/5ths and FPD Budget Analyst:March 17,2010 

March 5, 2010 trEn 

l) Legislation Title: *Amend contract with Star Park LLC to extend contract termination date, add contractual spending 
authority on a contingency basis only (Ordinance; amend contract No. 34879) 

2) Purpose of the Proposed Legislation: Add contingency to current contract in case new contract as a result of current in 
process solicitation cannot be approved by Council and executed in time to meet current contracts expiration date of June 
30,2010. 

Revenue and/or Expense:
 
Is ALL the Revenue and/or Expense a part of the current yearrs budget? Yes. FY 10-11 No
 
& ALSO ADD SAP COST OBJECT No(s): then go to Step #5.
 
If NO, complete Steps 3 & 4. For modifications to bu identifyidiscuss only the changes to the bud
 

3) Revenue: 
Will this legislation generate or reduce current or future revenue coming to the City? No 
If so, by how much? If new revenue is generated please identify the source. No 

4l Expenser 
What are the costs to the City as a result of this legislation? $600,000 in FY l0-l I 
What is the source of funding for the expense? Parking Facilities Fund 
(Please include costs in the current fiscal year as well cts costs in future years) (If the action is related to a grant or 

contract please include the local contribution or match required) ("If there is a project estimate, please identify the level of 
confidence.") 

Staffïng Requirements :
 

5) Will any positions be created, eliminated or re-classified in the current year as a result of this legislation?
 
N/A
 

6) Witl positions be created or eliminatedinfuture ye&rs as a result of this legislation?
 
N/A
 

Complete the following section only if an amendment to the budget is proposed.
 
7) Change in Appropriations
 
N/A
 

Fund Fund Center Commitment Item Functional Area Funded Prosram Grant Amount 

KK 3-03-10 

APPROPRTA ON UNIT HEAD SUSAN KEIL, Director, Bureau of Transportation 




